Sheetal Chalke

From: Mona Agarwal

Sent: 29 July 2024 14:32

To: Deepa; Sheetal Chalke

Cc: Subramanian J; Arijit Bera; Gnanakathiravan
Subject: RE: Form C Request-TFS

Approved

From: Deepa <Deepa@vgandco.com>

Sent: 29 July 2024 02:17 PM

To: Sheetal Chalke <sheetal.chalke@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Subramanian J <jsubramanian@vgandco.com>; Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Arijit Bera
<arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com>; Gnanakathiravan <Gnanakathiravan@vgandco.com>

Subject: RE: Form C Request-TFS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Madam,

Kindly approve the same so that we can proceed further.

Regards,

Deepa Vijayaganesh

From: Deepa

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 2:13 PM

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

Our professional charges for getting the C forms is Rs 50,000/- plus GST.

Kindly note out of the above 50K, Rs 35K is OPE cost to be paid for getting the C forms. Balance Rs 15,000/-
is our professional charges for 3 to 4 times meeting and representing with the Assistant Commissioner and also
higher authority. In this regard Mr J Subramanian sir met with the concerned officer 2 times.

Kindly approve the above so that we can pay the incidental charges for collecting forms.
Regards,

Deepa Vijayaganesh

From: Sheetal Chalke <sheetal.chalke@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 12:38 PM

To: Deepa <Deepa@vgandco.com>

Cc: Subramanian J <jsubramanian@vgandco.com>; Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Arijit Bera
<arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com>; Gnanakathiravan <Gnanakathiravan@vgandco.com>

Subject: RE: Form C Request-TFS

Dear Deepa,
As required , PFA signed letter.

Thanks & Regards,
Sheetal Chalke



From: Deepa <Deepa@vgandco.com>

Sent: 24 July 2024 11:32

To: Sheetal Chalke <sheetal.chalke@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Subramanian J <jsubramanian@vgandco.com>; Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Arijit Bera
<arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com>; Gnanakathiravan <Gnanakathiravan@vgandco.com>

Subject: FW: Form C Request-TFS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Madam,

Requested to affix sign and seal on the letter enclosed and take print on your letter head. Then scan and send
the same.

Regards,

Deepa Vijayaganesh

From: Gnanakathiravan <Gnanakathiravan@vgandco.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 2:17 PM

To: Deepa <Deepa@vgandco.com>
Subject: Form C Request-TFS




